
From: Michael Burin <mburin@csusm.edu> 
Date: Saturday, October 14, 2017 at 6:05 PM 
To: Paul Stuhr <pstuhr@csusm.edu> 
Cc: Gayle Feallock <gfeallock@csusm.edu>, Criselda Yee <cyee@csusm.edu>, Amy Armstrong 
<aarmstrong@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: PHYS 206 and 321 C-2 forms 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
Phys 206 (and also 205) can be taken instead of 201/202 for the major, although we do not encourage it 
(the 205/6 class sequence is intended for bio majors). So it is a alternative major requirement - not sure  
how this translates regarding the checked boxes, but 205 and 206 should be treated the same. 
 
For 321 the comma is important and should be there, thank you for catching that. 
 
Best, 
Michael 
 

Michael J. Burin 
Associate Professor and Chair, Physics 
Science Hall 2, CSUSM; 760.750.8575 
  
 

From: Paul Stuhr <pstuhr@csusm.edu> 
Date: Saturday, October 14, 2017 at 10:39 AM 
To: mburin <mburin@csusm.edu> 
Cc: Gayle Feallock <gfeallock@csusm.edu>, Criselda Yee <cyee@csusm.edu> 
Subject: PHYS 206 and 321 C-2 forms 
 
Hi Michael - 
 
I had a couple very minor clarifications regarding your C-2 forms for 206 and 321 per initial UCC review. 
 
PHYS 206, box 16 is marked yes but did not indicate what requirement this course fulfills. Should we indicate 
fulfills requirement for "Physics major”? 
 
PHYS 321, do you want the prerequisite as indicated "PHYS 202 or 206 and Math 260” OR as “PHYS 202 or 
206, and Math 260”? 
The difference is the comma, but I just wanted to check because it makes a difference in terms of how this is 
entered into PeopleSoft. 
 
The rest of the forms look good and will be placed on the UCC consent calendar in the coming weeks. Once I 
hear back from you I can proceed with these two forms. 
Best, 
Paul (UCC Chair) 
 
Paul T. Stuhr, Ph.D., RFSA 
Associate Professor - Department of Kinesiology 
California State University San Marcos 
Office: University Hall 318 
Phone: (760) 750-7357 
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